
 
 
 
 
 
 
         

ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
 
 
TO: POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS      DATE: Aug 24, 2009 
          
SOLICITATION  NO.:  452-9-1164      OPENING DATE:  Sep 3, 2009, 2 PM,          
 
SUBJECT:  Questions, Group 2 
 
 1. The following questions have been received  
 
Q1. Will information/data from the Morningside report be available to the awarded vendor? 
 
A1. This prior procurement (#425-9-129) is public information.  A copy may be obtained by sending an open records 
request for it to the TDLR, General Counsel’s Office, ATTN: Debbie Meyer, 920 Colorado Street, Austin, TX 78701. 
 
Q2.  In the Scope of Work, are all six of the defined and statistical approaches expected to be used? 
 
A2. Yes.  Also, the responder may include others if desired. 
 
Q3.  Please speak to expected project deliverables in relation to the April 2010 completion. 
 
A3.  The intent of the legislation was to continuously adjust rates over time, therefore requiring a second phase.  A lot of 
the second phase (follow-up) depends on the results of the initial study.  The respondent is expected to offer a work plan 
by which that may be accomplished. 
 
Q4. Does this date include (Exhibit) F2 delivery as well? 
 
A4. Yes. 
 
Q5. Are TDLR expectations on IT/system resources to be made available to consultants for use in (the) project (i.e. 
web, e-mail, etc.)? 
 
A5. Tell us what you want in your work plan.  Negotiations are possible.  
 
Q6. How will TDLR be able to assist the vendor in receiving the information from the towing companies? 
 
A6. The data has been collected here.  However, in the interests of being comprehensive, you can propose additional 
lines of inquiry in your work plan.  
 
Q7. What major milestones is TDLR working with in respect to the study?  
 
A7.  The proposer writes this into their work plan. 
 
Q8.  Is this similar to an RFP last year? 
  
A8. The statutes behind them, scope, and intent are different. 
 
2. Conference attendance (minus TDLR staff) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Kathleen Costello, EW Consulting 
Jerome Olson, EW Consulting 
Toni Van Gompel, Glade Consulting 
Susan Tennison. EW Consulting 
Jesse Jenkins, Morningside Consulting 
Jeff Acklen, Capra Consulting 
 
 
 
             /original signed/   
______________________________                                                                        
Ben Delamater, CTPM, Purchaser   
Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation 
(512) 463- 4064 
 
 
IN THE SUBMISSION OF BIDS, OFFERS, OR PROPOSALS, THE VENDOR/ 
CONTRACTOR SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM AND, 
INCORPORATE ITS CONTENT. 
 
     
  
SIGNED:_____________________________ 
               BIDDER/ OFFERER/ PROPOSER 
    
COMPANY NAME:_________________________________                      
 
 

       


